



MOTOROLA

FCC ID: ABZ99FT4026

Date: Sept 24, 2007

Authorization & Evaluation Division
Federal Communications Commission Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Application for Extended Frequencies for Transmitter with FCC ID:
ABZ99FT4026

Dear Sir or Madam:

Motorola Inc., 1313 East Algonquin Road, Schaumburg, Illinois, herein requests grant for extended frequencies within the range of FCC Rule Part 90 for the 25 Watt UHF repeater identified by FCC ID:ABZ99FT4026. The repeater is designed to operate in the 403 to 470 MHz band and we request the grant for contiguous range of 403-470 MHz.

This repeater will also be marketed to elements of the US Federal government (NTIA), exported to Canada and other international markets.

For the United States market, the radios will be programed on authorized frequencies that are licensed by the FCC.

This repeaterter complies with CFR Title 47, Section 90.203, in that the operator cannot directly program the transmit frequencies using only the normally accessible external controls of the unit. The transmitter programming is the responsibility of authorized dealers and service agents.

Please contact me if I can be of assistance.

Sincerely,
/s/Larry D. Larsen(signed)
Larry D. Larsen
Engr. Section Mgr.
Tel: (847)-538-2239
Fax: (847)-538-4312
E-mail: larry.d.larsen@motorola.com